
From: hsieh@etc.org.tw
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2002 3:23 AM
To: Mike Kuo
Subject: Re: YIH TAY TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD., FCC ID:QJGAROMA49H, AN02T2116

Hi Mike,

Re-Question #1: Attached please find the new test report and the RE test result.
The 29.1 dBuV/m@ 44.24MHz in page 9 of test report was typed error.
The correct is 27.1 dBuV/m@ 44.24MHz. We can see the result of the test at
RE_TEST.pdf. I'm sorry for the typing error.

Re-Question #2: Attached please find the External Photos, Internal Photos and
Setup Photos. The password of every files are "etc". I'm appreciating that the
all
cases modified by TCB before.

Re-Question #3: Attached please find the confidentiality letter. Thank for your
reminding.

Best regards,

Joe Hsieh
ETC, Taiwan

----- Original Message -----
From: "Mike Kuo" <MikeKuo@CCSEMC.com>
To: <hsieh@etc.org.tw>
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2002 3:41 AM
Subject: FW: YIH TAY TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD., FCC ID:QJGAROMA49H, AN02T2116

>
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: CERTADM
> Sent: Monday, July 29, 2002 12:36 PM
> To: 'mkuo@ccsemc.com'
> Subject: YIH TAY TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD., FCC ID:QJGAROMA49H, AN02T2116
>
>
> Notice_content
>  -------------
> Question #1: The lowest fundamental frequency field strength as documented
> in page 8 of test report is 28.0dBuV/m @49.83MHz/H.  The highest spurious
> emission field strength reported as documented in page 9 of test report is
> 29.1dBuV/m@44.24MHz.  In accordance with section 15.209(b) of FCC rules, .."
> the level of any unwanted emissions shall not exceed the level of
> fundamental frequency.."  This device does not comply with this requirement.
>
> Question #2: Due to the test report is protected with security password, TCB
> can not extract External Photos, Internal Photos and Setup photos out from
> the test report.  Please provide separate file attachments for External
> Photos, Internal Photos and Setup Photos.
>
> Question #3: Request for confidentiality is checked on the TCB application



> form.  There is no request for confidentiality letter provided.  If request
> for confidentiality is desired, please provide a request for confidentiality
> letter and indicates which documented would like to be included.
>
> Best Regards
>
> Mike Kuo / TCB Certifier
> The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue
> on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
> information within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in
> application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note
> that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted.
> Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to
> the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.


